
  

 

 

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

 

 

 

  

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  

  

FROM: Rosanne Williamson  

  

RE: FOIA Requests 

  

DATE:  July 15, 2010 

 

Attached you will find two FOIA requests received by the district and our responses. 

 

We responded to both within the 5 business day requirement. 

 

The information collected was sent via email.  The documents are available online 

through the electronic board packet and will be made available in hard copy for Board 

members if requested.  These items were not copied for the Board packet. 
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Geallis, Elaine

From: Williamson, Rosanne Marie
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:12 PM
To: d.obrien@illinois-central.com
Subject: FOIA Response
Attachments: #4.1stStudent_ContractExtension.pdf; #2.1stStudent_BidProposal.pdf; #

2.a.1stStudent_BidProposal_Attachments.pdf; #3.1stStudent_OriginalContract.pdf

 
Mr. O’Brien, 
 
I am responding to the request for information received July 8, 2010, pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of 
Information Act.  Per our email correspondence please find attached the following items: 
 

1. Copies of our last bid form from our current vendor. 
2. Copies of our current transportation contract. 
3. Copies of any extension of our contract. 

 
Our response regarding the detailed transportation invoices will be sent by the July 15th deadline. 

 
If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dr. Rosanne Williamson 
Secretary, Board of Education 
Northfield Township High School District 225 
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Geallis, Elaine

From: Williamson, Rosanne Marie
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:36 AM
To: d.obrien@illinois-central.com
Subject: FW: FOIA Response
Attachments: #1.Invoices.pdf

Mr. O’Brien, 
 
I am responding to the request for information received July 8, 2010, pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of 
Information Act.  The following items were sent via email on July 12, 2010 per our email correspondence:   
 

• Copies of our last bid form from our current vendor. 
• Copies of our current transportation contract. 
• Copies of any extension of our contract. 

 
Please find the following items attached: 
 

• Copies of all detailed transportation invoices from May 2010, both regular education and 
special education with the exception of invoices from United Dispatch Agent 303 Taxi, 
303 Cab, Trans because the District has filed a FORM FOR PRE-APPROVAL OF USE 
OF EXEMPTION 7(1)(c) -  unwarranted invasion of personal privacy with the Public 
Access Counselor (PAC) with regard to denying the request in part based upon an this 
exemption.  Once the district receives a ruling from the PAC, we will respond. 
 
 

If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dr. Rosanne Williamson 
Secretary, Board of Education 
Northfield Township High School District 225 
 



HOWARD B. SILVER, CPA 

3801 West Lake Avenue, Suite 300   Glenview, Illinois 60026 

Phone: (847) 657-9977      E-mail:  HSilver@ThePropertyCorp.com 

 

 
 

 

July 8, 2010 

 

Dr. Rosanne Williamson 

Secretary, Board of Education 

Northfield Township High School District 225 

 

Via E-mail 

 

Dear Dr. Williamson: 

 

Thank you for the response to my June 10
th

 request and for the information that you sent. 

 

Please accept this letter as a request under the Freedom of Information Act for the following 

documents: 

 

Any current contracts or arrangements that District 225 has with The Secondary School 

Cooperative Risk Management Program. 

 

If you could scan and e-mail the information, that would be great.  Otherwise, I would be glad to 

come to the district’s office for the documents’ review.  Please contact me for any arrangements. 

 

Thank you again for your help. 

 

Very truly yours, 
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Geallis, Elaine

From: Williamson, Rosanne Marie
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:32 AM
To: hsilver@thepropertycorp.com
Subject: FW: FOIA.Silver.07.09.10
Attachments: SSCRMP pool registration 2010.pdf; SSCRMP By-Laws.pdf

 
Dear Mr. Silver, 
 
I am responding to the request for information received July 9, 2010, pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of 
Information Act.  Please find attached the following items: 
 

1. Current D225 contract with The Secondary School Cooperative Risk Management Program. 
  

If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dr. Rosanne Williamson 
Secretary, Board of Education 
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services 
Northfield Township High School District 225 
 
 




